WESTERN NEVADA COLLEGE

Associated Students of Western Nevada 2201 West College Parkway • Carson City, NV 89703 775-445-3323 • aswn@wnc.edu

ASWN Meeting Minutes	DATE: 10-24-19	LOCATION: Dini room 105
Members Present	Benjamin Miller, Gabrielle Clark, Addison Fredeen, Desirae Blunt Lamkey, Heather Rikalo, Diana Enriquez-Alanis	
Members Missing	Yamillen Castillo	
Guests		

Heather asked if any member had any questions or corrections

Assignments/Potential Agenda Items

Comments/Information

Desirae, Addison, agree that \$5000 is a too high amount to fund this event, and that \$1500 would be more appropriate.

Desirae and Benjamin agree that the ASWN's funds should be spent on students already enrolled, not potential students.

Heather stated that having a Treasurer would be very helpful to keeping track of the budget.

Gabrielle stated that is better to be safe with the budget and vote on a lower amount to fund the event.

Heather stated that the Nevada Promise event could have upwards of 600 non WNC students attend the event, and that the counseling office has very little funds on their own. Heather continued with stating that the Nevada Promise event has been fairly successful in the past, and that it is important to consider what effect the rest of the year's expenditures will have on the ASWN's budget. Heather understands that \$5000 is very high, but also wants the ASWN to know the importance that this event is well funded.

Benjamin stated that he remembered an amount being approved fund the Nevada Promise event last year. To her surprise, Heather did not recall this being the case. Benjamin corrected himself, and stated that he remembered the ASWN's involvement, but not funding.

Gabrielle brought up that in order to qualify for the Nevada Promise scholarship community service is required, and that those hours could be spent volunteering for the ASWN, increasing the benefits for having a table at the event. Desirae proposed that any amount funded would be beneficial for the event to be a success, and that \$1000 was a fitting amount in her opinion. Addison agreed with this statemeeW*n()4hi/6

Agenda Topic 10	Advisors report
Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	Heather is in anticipation for assigning members to committees, and events later in the month. She is also content with the current and past events that have happened throughout the week.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	The Western Nevada Wildcat Vets club will be chartered at the next meeting on the 1st of November. The Wildcat Teach club will be chartered at the next meeting on the 1st of November.
Comments/Information	Heather wishes for emails to be sent to all of the new club Presidents, informing them that they have been chartered. Heather wishes for any ASWN members to be assigned as liaisons for WNC clubs. Clubs liaisons should not be the same members that work directly with the club. Heather would like committees assigned to each member as soon as possible. She has a draft document listing all of the committees for the rest of the school year. The Haunted Hallway event will be on Thursday, the 31st of October. Benjamin has been advertising the event throughout the school with several hundred flyers. He is nearly finished with the logistics of how the layout of the event will look. The blood drive on the 22nd of November turnout was 14 participants. With the help of student life, Vitality's Mobile Blood Lab event was fairly successful to both the company, and Heather herself. The Nevada Day Parade on the 26th is underway. Heather is

Comments/Information

Ben, in his experience has found that events aren't usually